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. Roger Veinman ) 8/19/93

142-10 Hoover ave., #404
Jamaica, WY 11435

Dear Roger, . .

I'm pleased that you phoned last night. I'm pleased also, as I fargot to tell ycu,
that you limten:d t Jdoe and rethought your position on letting Eivzhlsg‘l:one quote at such
great length. While I still t'dink you would have been bettor off in the long run if you
had used his abusiveness to deny hinm the right to use any of it, your decision was prin-—
cipled, yuur own to muke, and whother or nob you are later criticized for it, no‘bud:]_’ redlly
has the righ' to do thate '

I lmow you called me ‘-Jhcnl you did becuusc- that was the first time you could, so I do
not mind that it was when I was abed. However, and it had no clo'nnection with your ecall,
because I felt much better tlﬁ'b yvou had thought-it over, I could not fall asleep for :
guits some time. UYnusual but it does hapien, and I was unable to return to sleep when I
vas wide awake at the usual very early hour. .

I have never sppken to Kent Yarroll but I formed my impression of him frow what he told
J:’?f « It is about.one part ol that, Har:ujr'a.'ﬁiscovnry" that JFK had anedrenal deficiency,
that 1've beon ne«dling him gently. To the first he eent that to Farry, who made an @ss of
himself in his tirade of nonresponse. I sent my respense not to him bu'l: to Larroll, agaid
to shgt him that Hamr is so ignorant of the subjeet and/or such a l:.ar that he lied about
what he said in his own book he claimed I'd not read!

What you told me Carroll s:id to you about Groden's claim to copyrighi: on the pictures
and Xroys moy not have been precisely wlib he told you but in the event it was I tell you
vhat I was told lon€ ago by someonc who had had @ friendly relationship with both of them,
Groden claims the right to the enhancement BoS e + understand he stole that from HSCA.

L I've not asked it Lefore, l hope ypu con let me have elippings from the papers you
sec-and I do not on the coming asuasslna.tion commemoration events on TV and the books. I kept
whot grouv into a lirge file on the 25th that T think vill be of value in the future. I wil.l.
do that tlig time. This $ime I may alwo wani to include some of that in writing. The only
na jor 'paper I sea is the WX Post. Our local carriea the AP state wire only.

In generul Carroll's couplaint about Groden is quite :Junt:.fied-

Vilking' sTclaim for Wk ook, ibat ke Erought o 1ight Jarla’s sippreased WO teati-
mony in :H: i‘or the Tirvat time, without reference to ths brevity of what was withhald, is

folse, + published it in #l. Hoch and I are responsible for its disclosure.

Flease do think of another title, preferably a very short onc with a descriptive sub-

_title. The publishor who iupréssed that on me was quite right and I'we done it with a1l my

boolss, including thz coming onec,

I hope it turns out the way you'd like, 4“'/&/
Interests . that Carroll said nothing in ssmdest, ‘
response te vhat you seid about Harvy's attacks on me. It is even worse because he spent days
oy end here, wasting great amounts of time for ne, and }fad Vlaybright here even more copying
my records Lor him, at no chagre.



